Appendix 10

From: Pagden, Ellie <Ellie.Pagden@justice.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Crossland, Samantha <Samantha.Crossland@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Information regarding Personal Licence holder Mark Wayne Marriott

Warning External

Dear Samantha

The court were aware of him holding a personal licence however the bench took no action on
this.

He was fined £138 and ordered to pay compensation to the victim of £100.

Kind regards

Ellie Pagden

Trainee Legal Adviser

Derby Magistrates' Court | HMCTS | St Mary's Gate | Derby | DE1 3JR
Phone: 01332 362000
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